REQUEST FOR TREE SIZE SUBSTITUTION

To Northermn Beaches Council Notice No. 1
Sycorp,
Tower B, The Zenith Cnr Railway & .

c/o MclintoshStreet, Chatswood File Reference P11

From Conrad Grayson (Landscape Expert) Fax No. EMAIL
Warriewood Sector 9 (Stage 1 and 2)

Project 6 Orchard Street, Warriewood, NSW Date 14/12/18

Subject Record of Landscape Revisions

Co Mojtaba Tajziehchi No. Pages (incl.) | 1

To Whom It May Concern,

As the Landscape Architect responsible for reporting on the compliance of this project, we seek
approval of smaller street frees as nominated below, based on the lack of availability.

The following nurseries were contacted 7™ of Decemiber 2018 for the supply of super-advanced
plant stock in the 3 species nominated on the approved plans.

Stage 1

1. Angophra costata, 500Lt, Quantity 7
2. Eucalyptus robusta, 500Lt, Quantity 3
3. Tristaniopsis laurina, 500Lt, Quantity 23

Stage 2

1. Tristaniopsis laurina, 500Lt Quantity 2

None of the below mentioned nurseries were able to procure the stock in the size nominated. The
closest match to size and quantity is as follows;

Nursery Contacted Angophora costata | Eucalyptus robusta Tristaniopsis laurina
(Stage 1) (Stage 1) (Stage 1 and 2)

Alpine Nursery 100 Lt 100 Lt 400Lt

Specialty Trees 100 Lt 0 200 Lt

Winter Hill Tree Farm 0 0 0

Downes Nursery 750t 100 Lt 200 Lt

Flemmings Nursery 300Lt 0 0

In summary it is our recommendation to allow the confractor to supply in smaller size as highlighted

above.

Yours sincerely,
Conrad Grayson

Registered Landscape Architect #1420

Sym. Studio

sym. studio Pty. Ltd. ACN 131 409 268
Suite 4f/6 Jubilee Avenue, Warriewood-Mona Vale NSW 2103 Australia
p 6128411 2734 www.symstudio.com
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